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Oliver, David R., Jr.

From: Oliver, David R., Jr.

Sent:  Monday, October 20, 2003 3:24 PM
To: Jeffery 1, Reuben, CIV, OSD

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick Amb; Bremer, Paul
Subject: Rodney Bent duties

Reuben,
As we discussed, these are the responsibilities | would recommend to the Administrator that Rodney have:

Chairman of the Program Review Board (which is respansible for reviewing and maki recommendatlons to the
Admlmstrator or all expenditures of vested, selzed and DFI funds) ¢+

CPA Chief Financial Officer (responsible for the disbursement and auditing of all funds and the management of
the DFI)
Al Runnels and his successor would work for him in this role. M(s MS MM ‘Q’(Q 2

The 3 American voting member on the board being established to review, and recommend to the Administrator, all

Z (disbursements from the Supplementailand Donor Fund accounts (total membership is three Iragis and

representatives of our other two principal partners)

Senior Advisor to Planning (Responsible for the Planning, evaluation and execution of infrastructure éapltal
projects in Iraq)

Deputy Director, OMB (to become Director when Tony McDonald leaves)

BDlUo g ol
FYI, Tony would be one of the thre alition. members on the board reviewing Supplemental and Donor Fund
Accounts, and would continue ‘1o monitor Iragi Budget Execution as the Finance Ministry Senior Advisor.

| believe this would be acceptable to Tony, and he would therefore stay.

Dave Oliver | IDWQ,FQ e(m‘(’&%
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